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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF KERSHAW _

) : .
YCOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) 2012-GS-28-0547

State of South Carolina,
Plaintiff,

VS.

Annetta Grant,

Defendant.

TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD

R W L Al el g

BEFORE:

November 6, 2014
Camden, South Carolina

THE HONORABLE JAMES R. BARBER, JUDGE.

APPEARANCES:

PROBATION AGENT L. COOK

Appearing for the Plaintiff

KRISTY G. GOLDBERG, ESQ.

Attorney for the Defendant

DEBORAH M. McCURDY, RPR
Official Court Reporter
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INDEX OF WITNESSES

(WHEREUPON, no witnesses were called

during these proceedings.)

EXHIBITS

(WHEREUPON, no exhibits were introduced

during these proceedings.)
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NOVEMBER 6. 2014

PROBATION AGENT COOK: Annetta Grant.:

THE CLERK: Do you solemnly swear or affirm to
tell the trufh, the whd1e truth, and nothing but
the truth, so help you God?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: What have we got here? Is this a
probation rev?

MS. GOLDBERG: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Ms. Goldberg 1is here.

MS. GOLDBERG: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: A1l right, let's see here.

Ms. Grant, you are aimost 44; right?-

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You were put in jail for breach of
trust with fraudulent intent and forgery?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You were given four years, $500,
suspended upon time served and 18 months probation?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You allegedly, according to the
State, you violated?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You haven't reported since
March 7, 20147
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THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT:

problems?

And then you had some financial

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT:

Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT:
Ms. Goldberg?

You are represented by

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT:

violations?

A1l right. Do you admit your

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT:

Do you admit they are willfuil?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT:

Is there anything you want to tell

me about this young Tady?

MS. COOK:
THE COURT:
MS. COOK:
THE COURT:
MS. COOK:
processed her,

THE COURT:

Your Honor, Ms. Grant --

Other than she didn't Tike coming.
Sir?

She didn't 1ike coming.
Well, she only came the day we
That was it.

Well, she doesn't Tike probation.

She told you that the day she didn't come. She

would rather been in jail.
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MS. COOK: I guess so.

THE COURT: What do you want to tell me,
Ms. Goldberg?

MS. GOLDBERG: Thank you, Your Honor. Quite
simply, Ms. Grant absconded, it was related to a
drug problem. She has a severe drug problem. She
knew that if she went in to probation she would be
likely tested and likely fail. And she was
embarrassed and afraid and did not go and report.

THE COURT: She could have gone the next
month.

MS. GOLDBERG: Well, she was not -- I don't
believe she was sober for any --

THE COURT: She kept violating.

MS. GOLDBERG: -- sufficient 1ength of time to
where she cou1d_report.

THE COURT: Does this lady have a record?

MS. COOK: Yes, sir, Your Honor. And since
she absconded, Your Honor, she does have other
pending charges.

THE COURT: Oh, my goodness.

MS. COOK: Her record 1is rather lengthy.

THE COURT: Are you appointed on this?

MS. GOLDBERG: I am.

THE COURT: A1l right.
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MS. COOK: It dates back to 19897.

THE COURT: Is there anything you want to tell
me?

THE DEFENDANT: Sir, I just wanted to
apologize to Ms. Cook and to the probation people.

THE COURT: How long have you been in jail?

THE DEFENDANT: I've been in jail for 30 days.

MS. GOLDBERG: Well, Your Honor, I'd like to
speak to the amount of time.

As you can see on the violation report, when
she was originally sentenced they gave her credit
for 133 days'which she served before the plea,
which was appropriate.

She was served with a probation violation
warrant June 30th. She got out July 29th. That is
an additional 24 days.

She got out. Got a bench warrant. Since she
has been in 22 days. So that is an additional 46
days she is entitled to.

THE COURT: AT11 right. |

MS. GOLDBERG: But there is one other thing,
Your Honor. While her charges were pending, before
she pled guilty and got the probation violation,
she was incarcerated in DeKalb County, Georgia. I

have confirmed that she had a hold placed on her
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for 365 days. She was extradited to South
Carolina. I believe the case Taw states that she
would be entitled to that additional one year of
credit.

I've got a case here, if you would Tike me to
hand it up. It is Blakney v. State. It relates to
a hold being placed in a different county. It
doesh‘t say anything about a different state. I
would say it is analogous.

So I would ask that all of that time count
towards this offense.

THE COURT: She was out on bond when she was
-- what do the charges fin Gebrgia have to do with
probation?

MS. GOLDBERG: Only the fact that she -- there
was a -- let me give you the timeline.

THE COURT: There was a hold on her?

MS. GOLDBERG: There was a hold on her for the
warrant, breach of trust with fraudulent intent,
which is one of the warrants that she was placed on
probation for.

THE COURT: That was before she pled guilty?

MS. GOLDBERG: Yes. Yes.

THE COURT: A11 right. A1l right, I am going

to find she violated. The violations were willful.
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I am going to revoke four years and give her credit
for -- how much did you say, 100 and some-odd?

MS. COOK: She previously had 133 days.

THE COURT: But Ms. Goldberg has added up a
bunch of other numbers.

MS. GOLDBERG: She has served a total 179 days
in the Kershaw County Jail for these charges. If
you --

THE COURT: I will give her credit for 179
days.

MS. COOK: Thank you, Your Honor.

MS. GOLDBERG: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: She will be out before she knows
it.

(WHEREUPON, the proceedings were concluded.)

(END OF TRANSCRIPT)
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF -KERSHAW

I, Deborah M. McCurdy, Official Court Reporter for
the Fifth Judicial Circuit of the State of South
Carolina, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a
frue, accurate and complete Transcript of Record of the
proceedings had and evidence introduced in the trial of
the captioned case, relative to appeal, in the Court of
General Sessions for Kershaw Couﬁty, South Carolina, on
the 6th day of November, 2014.

I do further certify that I am‘neither of kin,

counsel nor interest to any party hereto.-

December 9, 2014

s | Debonak M. Welondy, TPT

Deborah M. McCurdy, RPR
Fifth Circuit Court Reporter
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Indictment Number
Gounty of__ YAGKSGW. AolA_ _A.-GS-._B}' YoY-3 I B

STATE Vs Probatior C/\W w__&g: =00l ...

o Anveda Cyvant L Name of Original Offense, ‘:):w&c_q f' e
AKA L . orginal A TADHYAYY 8

S - S S‘v‘x 3'_ e Date of Originai Offense: ) &~ "1:'1_’ S .
Convicion S C. Goge § 1o =13 - ijLA-)____ N
Conviction COR Code #. 3 Lj_ :_._3,/ «_(,p —
Originai Senlence ‘j_‘-‘!’ﬁ . S,S TS (_JB’monmw
ORDER

Tiix amove named detendant has been chargad with violating the congitons of probaticn ordered on _3 /__(g/_I.» the Court ol
Al Sessions of _WNerSnoa) County, andior the additional conditons ordered by the Court in probatien

nrrduiuaiion orders{s)ssued on oot . as set forlly in the altached warrani{s) or citation{s} dated
it Bl C A
i ddtendant has vioiated the follawing condiioris) ol probation:

LAV e e

Therefore, |T 1S ORDERED that:
¥ he suspended sentence be revoker anc ine aboes named defendant be tequired {o serve "{@@wﬂu@ the ramarde

of e Ongnal sentence. ang-or pay S

After hearing the evidence and bat aly) July ativised, in Ihe umspnce avsence; of the defendant. | find that the above

o i ity t)

e Lty el Ger g At Lol

the suspendad -‘;mienm b revoked and the above named deferddant e required 10 serve _ monthsiyears of the anginat

somense andlfor pav 3 . throupan 10 be tesiated on probation. subject (¢ the condtions set fonh in e 3ilachei
aer ana nol inconsistent with s ordes
iha alove named defendant ¢ conineert on probalion as provided for uy ihe ongenal sentence, subject 10 the condiions set fnnh

herain and nol inconsistent with thes order
mrihalon o Heduced 10 hme ssrvan Gndor suiar

e above famed defendant s
creinal sexual conduct with 2 o

3'\ Sauancid Obigaions. Grgar satishizg
A

-~

Adgitional Conditions argerea by the Coust,

x The refendant & given credit for pre-revocation heating deterticn Wwue on ourtent proabalion violalion o be ¢ iﬁm
e SO Daparimeni of Corecans 1718 dw1.$ D
M The defendant his provio erve 1&3 dett RIIECE ND
Fhes Getendant has (Hevious Vel W() i W I
- V1320
The datendant was previously Baced on agtive Blecircois momsonng pursuanto §23:3-540

NO Venvheo 04 Ll s Ry

...... ﬁrab.du.n Judg
Hn

Cducicag Srswd

dhwo o dayol o - e B




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | 11

STATE OF SOCUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTYOF . Kershaw ) ,
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014-GS-28-0238 H
— Annetta Grant )y AMWE_MY65041 i
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _5/8/2012 ;
Race: BLACK ng:' F Age: 43 ) S.C.Code § .. 16-13-230(A)
pos: M s+ )  CDRCode#: _ 3423
Address: )
City,State.Zip: _Camden, SC29020
DL SiDé: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] Mo[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ' :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was L] CONVICTED-OF -or D_I]PLEADS%
TO: Breach of trust with fraudulent intént, value more than $2000 but less than-$10,000 i
in viclaticn of § 16-13-230 (4) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3423 i o
NON-VIOLENT Q VIOLENT [JSERIQUS {CIMOST SERIOUS ["JMandatery GPS(CSC [1§¥7:25-45

o w/minor 1st orLewd Act) | SRR
The chargeis:  [] AsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [)E]Dcfendnnt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, % (¢ (defendant’s.initials) =

Thepleais: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendati Negotiated Sentence, . commendation by the State.
ATIEST: o s 76634 M I\S J] ;:3 58

Hutchinson, Curtis SC Bar# Defendant Attorne)’dl)r Defen - SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the " State Department of Corrections, 0 County Detention Center,

fop«Guferminate term of ddys/mon ] undertie Youthful Offéndeér Act not to excéed | years
@0 pay a fine of § o o ; provided hat upon the serviceof £/ ¢ days/momhs/year@r payment
“efS o0 ; plus costs and-assessments as applic'able.*; the-balance is:suspended with probation. for /. p

@nd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
—_piobation, which are incorporated by reference.
(I CONCURRENT or {7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _ A ‘
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time.served pursvant to S.C. Code § 24-13~40 to.be calculated and applied
by the State Departmient of Corrections..
{1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse.and Neglect pursuant to-S.C. Code §17-25-133

Pursnent to 18 1U.S.C Section 922,it'is unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 _(Crililinal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or-receive a firearn-or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(IRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  pTUP
Total: $§ plus20%fee:.  § _ ____ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ :
" Setby SCDPEPS Attend'Voe. Rehab. orJob Corp.
May serve W/E begining :
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling. O
Xfipe: $ / 00 00 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessmenis 107.5 %) s /O7. 50 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weckly/monthly '
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /070 0 prats. of beginning :
14-1-211{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) 3100 § -
g 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 % the—r‘——— paid t‘im@h%p efender Fund
'§ 36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 b _ )
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500. ~§ 5 0%4 i [4[9)
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25. 3 . 00
g 14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $i500 %
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ P
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Appomted PD or appointed. othéi‘ Ebunsel
Provisa 90.5 (SCCJIA Surcharge) ) 3 =7 ~ § 47.12 requires $500 be,paid to’ Clerk, 'L ef;; '
3%to County  (if paid in installments) 8 5./3 during probation, -

TOTAL $ 2/; @.‘ 2 4 )
~ Presiding Judge ¢
72N M Judge Code:

Clerk of Court/ De

Court Reporter:

: aw./x/?’s Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011})




S”H&E OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL:SESSIONS |

COUNTY OF Kershaw

STATE Vs. INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2012-GS-28-0547
Annetta Green Grant AJWi 1134924

AKA:

Race: BLACK Sex: F Age: 43 S.C.Code § :_16-13-0010(A)

DOB: ss« L GDR Code #: __ 3436

Address: _
City,State,ZIp:  Camden, SC 290200000

)
)
)
)
§ Date of Offense: _12/14/2011
)
)
)
)
)

DLz SID#: SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] Nof[] Hazmat Yes[] ‘No[] i

In disposition of the said indictment comes.now:the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TQ: Forgery / Forgery, value less than $10,000 _ v

in violationof § 16-13-0010 (A) of the'S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3436

X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIQUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC (8172545

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The C}mrgc is: {KjAs Tndicted, DLcsscr Included Offense, [[|Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (dcfcndanb‘s initials) .-
Thepleais:  [JWithout Ncgomtxous or Recommendatioy, [] Negofjated Sentence, EF ﬁ endation by the' State
ATIEST: e o~ 76639 ¥ NAY ’;z@ Hp
Hutchinson, Curtis. SC Bar# Attorney Yof Deféndafit ' S;(:Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commifed to'the ;

p State Department of Correctidns, [] County Detentiori C_éntcr,
for a determinate term of /—f days/month§ [ ] under the Youthf ul Offender Act not to exceed | years
and/or to pay a fine of $ - ; provided: that upon:the.service of ! g . days/months/years and/or paymem

of § — » plus costs and @ssessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsAvents and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation; Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are mcorporated by refererice.

[] CONCURRENT or 0 CONS_ECUTIVE to'senterice on:
B/The'Defendam isito be given credit for time served pursnant to 8.C. Code. § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Depattment of Correctioris.

[ The Defeadant is to be placed on the Central RCng(% of Child Abuse anid Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §I7—25 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a: person ¢onvicted ofa vmlatmn of Section 16-25-20 or-16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence } fo ship,transport,possess,or receive afirearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [7] Def.Waives Hearing ~ []Ordéred  PTUP _
Toial: 8 - plus20%fee: Sy days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ ObtainGED [ i
T} Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. orJob Corp:
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: . Substance Abiise Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random: Drug/Aleohol testing 0 :
§ 14- 1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) % - _ Finemay be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(I) (Conv. Surcharge) 31000 % 7 Wz j - 1745 pimfs, of § lz,eglmunv
§ 14-1-211(A)(2).(DUI Surcharge) $1000 % T e 4
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) sz 3§ 03;1 — padfo P“w‘q//D ?gﬁd"’“ F““/fm,
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ 1er sl Ve TR e,
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 % _ L3 % & o (e
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) s25 § 3G OO , R S =
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " § A TOF Ca;; i
§' 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $0 % {!‘F’f"‘ﬂdx S,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [J -Appointed PD or: appomted other counsel, & *Cuag;’;
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ [48] § 47.12 requires $500 bg g
3%to County  (if paid in installments) 3 : ; duting probation.
TOTAL N ;
l (_% Presiding Judge
Cierk of Court/ Dﬁp_\u—ceesk /f/ A Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:
SCCAR21T7 (D3l201~1) /




13

&,
South Caroling apaitmsnd of Probatlan, Parcle end Pecdon Barvices /o ;
S1zndend Conc2lons of Probstica @
. . )

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
counTroF  Mer<hod

IN THE COURT OF GENERA!. SESSICONS
.GS- -

STATE
/Ge

Count

"

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF PROBATION

Y

Hrn

»

{ shall report in,person to the South c'arollna:Department of Probation, Parale and Pardon Setvices’ office on the day of my sentencing or release,
and as instructed by the Depariment; and | shall make complete and truthful reports to the Agent. .

2. I shafl not change my res/denca or employment without the consent of my Agent. Further, ] shall allow my Agent to visit me in my home, atmy -
placa of employment, or elsewhere, at any time. :

3. | shall not uze controfled substances, éxcept when properly prescribed by a Iloénsed physiclan, nor consume alcohollc beverages to excess, nor
enter astablishments whose primary busiriess Is the sale and drinking of alcohollc beverages. Further, | shall submit to a urinalysls, blood test
or previde forensic evidence when instructed by Agents of the Department, and | agree that any of these test results may be used as eyldence
In any hearing for the viclation of the conditions of my supervision, " ) .

4. I shali not poscess or purchase any firearms or other danéerous weapons, and | shall not assoclate with any person who has a criminal record,
of 2ny other person whom my Agent has instructed me to*avold.

5. | shal} wark diligently at a tawful cccupation. Further, {-shall notify my Agent if | becoms unemplbyed. .

8. | shall not violate any Federal, State, or Local Law, and | shall Immediately contact my Agent if | am ever arrested or questioned by a law
enfarcemert officiel for any reason whatsoaver. )

7. 1 shall pay a supervision fee and any other foes as d;temlned by the Department.

8 $ehsll net lesve the State without permission from my Agent. Further, if am aver arrested in another state for violatlng'these conditions, | hereby
irravacabyy waiva all oxtradition n'grqs I may otherwise have been entitled to and agree to retum to South Carolina when directed by my Agent,
the Court or by a warrant.  * ° ‘ '

9, t shafl obay all conditions of supsrvision set forth In this order Including the payment of fines; restitution or other payments, and the service of
any pariod of incarcaration.

16.  shall follow t’né advica and Instructions of my Agent and | agrae to comply with any further conditions imposed by the Department or its Agents.

11.  lagreato paytastiution and a statutory collection fee payable to the Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services as directed by Agents
of ths Department. (20% collection fee charged) .

12.  Unless | was convicted of or pled guilty or nolo contendere to a Class C misdemeanor or an unciassifled misdemeanor that carries a term of
imprisonment of not more than one year, | shall be subject to a search or seizure, without a search warrant, based on reasonabls suspicions,
of my person, any vehicle | own or am driving, and any of my possessions by: (1) any probation agent employad by the Depariment; or (2)

any other law enforcement officer. '

! horeby cerlliy that this statement of Conditions has been read and explalned to | hereby certify that the Conditions above have bean explained

the Probatloner listed above and he/she has agreed to them.

fully to me and in agreement thereto, [ attach my signature:

s _T). dayof'%\f\ardf\ - . 20 éM«m Até}‘ R

Offendar

Nl (ot

IIGI’\!BIB I!II‘GGB

Agent
703 Lafayette Avenue (PO Box 896), Camden SC 29020

_@#M% ukgc é? 130

Agent's Addrasy

803.425.1510

Form 1239 (Temnplate) 07/01/2010

Agent's Phane Numbar
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South Carolina Department of P

'\!uaﬂatzon Report

C‘rnndrrs Narnea: ANNETTA GRANT
State of Scuth Carolina, County of: KERSHAW

SID#: 01185516

indictment Numbers:

14-(:5-28-00238, 12-GS-28-00547

Supervision Program: Probation
High Supervision

Supervision Level:

Sentencing Judge:
Sentencing Date:

144 - Cothran, Jr.,R.
3/6/2014

Locztlon (Bold Rasponse): Jall

Sentence:

4yrs & $500. ss TS & 3100 & 18 months probatlon, 4 yrs ss TS & 18 mos probation (CTS 133 days)

Speclal Condltions:
N/A

Curvent Address and Summary of Residence:

ISR /0GEWAY, SC 29130, KERSHAW, USA,

Warranti#:

Begin Date: 3/6/2014 End Date:

r«@on, Parole and Pardon Services @

W-28-14-0021
Date of Birth: 12/1/1970
SCDC#:

Offense and Offense Code:
3423 - Breach of trust with fraudulent intent,
value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000;

Sentencing County: KERSHAW

9/5/2015

3436 - Forgery, value less than $10,000

Reporting:
Grant has not reported since March 7, 2014, which is the day she came In to be processed.
Embiovinent Records While Under Supervision: _
Ernployer Dates (from -to) Reason(s) for Leaving Earnings
SELF EMPLOYED 3/7/2014-
Unemployment
Financiai Conditions: : :
Total Amount Pay Pericd Total Paid |Date Last Arrearage |Balance
ordered Paid Due
‘Fees T
Drug Test Fee $20.00 $20.00/M $0.00 $20.00} _ $20.00
Regutar Supervision $900.00 $50.00/M $0.00] . $350.00 $900.00
Fines
Court Ordered Fines $862.63 $50.00/M $0.00 $350.00 $862.63
Suicharge $133.90 $8.00/M $0.00 $56.00 $133.90
Prior Violation |Prior Violations Prior Violation Disposition
Dates

Forim: 1106 (Tempiate) {Revision: D Revislon Date: 1/31/1998]

Pageicf2
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South Carolina Department of Prc@on, Parole and Pardon Services @
Viclation Repost ' ' - '

(R

Offender's Name: ANNETTA GRANT

Datails of the Present Violation:
Vicliation pursuari to sectlon 24-21-430/450 in that Grant violated conditions 1, 7, 9 and 10 of cause numbers 2014-GS-28-00238 and
2012-GS-28-00547 ordered In Kershaw County General Sessions Court. - Grant failed to follow advice and instructions of agent by:
failing to report since March 7, 2014, failing to pay supervision fees being in arrears $350, failing to pay court cost being in arrears
$406 and failing to pay $20 drug test fee.

Agent’s Recommendation:
Revocation

Agent's Justification:

Grant falled to report to the probation offlce since March 7,2014. She made no attempt to report or comply with any conditions of
probation, Agent conducted home visits and was advised that Grant did not live at the residence she provided to the department.
Grant was orderad to bein court the week of July 28, 2014 and she failed to appear in court which is why a bench warrant was issued.
She also has pending forgery charges that happened during her absconded period. Grant is not a good candidate for probation.

Niquita Cook Journey Agent Date: 10/21/2014

Supervisor's Signature. . - Date:

Form 1106 {Template) [Rewision: D Rewslon Date: 1/31/1998]

Page2of2
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a
Foith 18.1- Arrast Wamant

Form Approved oy
£C Attomey Geaeral
Sectien 17-13-180
Mareh 15, 1878
Probation
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ARREST WARRANT
COUNTY CF KERSHAW '
Indictment Number 14-GS-28-00238, 12-GS-28-00547
Warrant Number W-28-14-0021

State Identification No.(SID) 01185516

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF CAMDEN, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT: .

ltzppzaring from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that ANNETTA GRANT, did on the 1 day of July, 29.1.4 violate the criminal
faws of the Stats of South Carolina as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:.

Violation pursuant to section 24-21-430/450 in that Grant violated conditions 1, 7, 9 and 10 of cause numbers 201 4-GS-28—00238 and 2012-G5-28-00547 ordered
In Kershaw County General Sesslons Court,

i

tlow, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring ANNETTA GRANT before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law.
A copy of this Arrest Warrant shali be dellvered to the defendant at the time of Its execution, or as sgon thereafter as is practicable, Done at CAMDEN, S.C.this1
day of July, 2014,

(LS)

County of KERSHAW

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT

Persanally appeared before me, one Niquita M. Cook, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that ANNETTA GRANT did within this County and State onthe 1,
day of Juiy, 2014, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carclina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Violation pursuant to section 24-21-430/450 In that Grant violated conditions 1, 7, 2 and 10 of cause numbers 2014-GS-28-00238 and 2012-GS-28-00547 ordered
In Kershew County General Sessions Court.

The affiant states that there is probable cause to belleve that the defendant named above did commit the édme(s) set forth, and that such probable
cause is based on the following facts:
|Gram: falled to follow advice and instructions of agent by: failing to report gince March 7, 2014, failing to
ibay supervision fees being in arrears $150 at issuance of process, failing to pay court cost being in arreare
;$1"4 at igsvance of procesa and failing to pay $20 drug test fee.

o e et i,

Sworn to and Subscrlbed before me j/ /L{
this 1 day of July, 2014, - A~
’ ' o Affiant
Address: P.0.BOX896
(L.S.) CAMDEN, 5C 29020
Signature of Notary Public LKE;SHAW

@ Y‘)é éQ%l (803) 425-1510
y Commission Expires

Fom: 16.1 (Template) (Ravisten A Revision Dato 11/05/88) Pagelof2
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RETURN STATE OF SCUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF
HERSHAW

THE STATE

Canstable or Law Enforcement Officer . again st

ANNETTA GRANT |

A copy of this Arrest Wamant was delivered by me fo the
following defendant: .

- ARREST WARRANT

/ Offense: Violation of Conditions of Probation Supervision

Offense Section:  24-21-450

on the 7/ : / . 7/_(_ - Date: 7/1/2014

Officer and Ageﬁcy: SC Department of. Probation,
S Parole and Pardon Services
. { :

Constable or Law Womwr

Niquita M. Cook

This Warrant is certified for service in [County of warmant Disposition
Certification] County. The accused is to be amested and brought
before me to dealt with according to law.

LS)
Sentence

Signature of Judge

Co-Defendants

Form 16.1 (T Revision A Date 11/06/38) ) Page 2002

Name

Phane
Sex

INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT
ANNETTA GRANT

Female  Race Black Height 504

Weight

155

D a———

Birth date !___

Social Security Number _
INFORMATION ON WITNESSES

Name

Address

Phone -

Name

Address

Phone

Name

Address

Phone

Name

Address

Phona -

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

" Magistrate

on

with

Decision

Date Set
Magistrate
Amount
Surefy

Attomey for the Defendant.

BAIL




ARREST WARRANT

[-134924
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[ Cotnty ™ [B] Monicipaity of
CAMDEN

THE STATE
against

Fom Apptoved Ny

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o fapoveays
[ countyr  [X] Municipality of ) AFF LI"DA VIT Rt

CAMDEN ) '

Personally appeared before.me the affiant  DET. J.W. HEMING who

ANNETTA GREEN GRANT

acsress: L L

CAMDEN .8C 29020

prove; I WA -« U
sex:_F__ Race: B Height 5—4 Weight, _ 145
DLState: _SC DL
oo\ Acencyori: SC0280100
Prosecuting Agency: _CAMDEN POLICE DEPARTMENT
Prasecuting Officer; DET : J.W. HEMING

offense: _ FORGERY (VALUE LESS THAN

$10, 000.,00) " Offerise Code:_ 3436
Code/Ordinancs Sec. _+6-13-0010 (A)

This warrant is CERTIFIED ‘FOR SERVICE in . the
[ countw  [7] Municipaiity of

- : . The accused
is to be arrested and brouyght before’ me to be.
dealt with according to law. :

- (L.s,)
Signature 6f Judge .

Date:

RETURN
: i this arrest warrant was delivered to
defef NNE’,‘I‘TA GREEN GRANT

omn}ya)ﬁ(//a‘ o

T Eigmalre of" Gonétéb_lelLanent of icer

RETURN WARRANT TD:
CAMDEN MUNICIPAL COURT
1000 LYTTLETON STREET
GAMDEN, SC 28020 '

05803) 425-6025

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant__ ANNETTA GREEN GRANT ‘
did within this county and state on 12/14/2011 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance:of [ ] Gounty! [ Mul‘llmp'ﬂlly of CAMDEN )

in the fallowing pariculars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 16-13-0010(Aa) / FO_R_GERY (VALUE LESS THAN $10,000.00)

I further state that there Is probable cause to believe: that the defendant named above did commit

the cime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

THAT ON 12-14-2011 THE DEFENDANT (ANNETTA GREEN. GRANT) DID WITH INTENT TQ DEFRAUD PUBLISH AS TRUE AT EL
CHEAPOS GAS STATION, A FORGED CHEEK (CHECK NUMBER #1093 DRAWN ON THE ACCOUNT OF GEORGE WATKINS
THROUGH FIRST COMMUNITY BANK) WHICH SHE KNEW TO.8E FORGED. THIS INCIDENT DID TAKE PLACE AT 1024 WEST
DERALB STREET, IN THE CITY LIMITS OF CAMDEN, S.C. WITNESS TO PROVE SAME.

Signature. om - L ,‘ s

' 's Add B1lB~YEST DERALB STREE".E-

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA / fants Address CAMDEN “S€ 29020 .

[ countyr  [E] Municipality o e (803) 425¥6025 PR v
CRMDEN ) : . iy —f—

lt appearing from the above affi davxt that there are reasonable grounds to believe. that

on 12/14 /2011 .defendant ANNETTA GREE‘.N GRANT "’

did vnolale the criminal laws of the State of ‘South Carolina {or ordinance of “~ :

[ countyr  [X] Municipality of CAMDEN ) as set forth beIOWﬂ?“ 4

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: FORGERY / FORGERY, VALUE LESS THAN 540@900 i AS
~oCs o

o
Havmg found probable ¢ause. and the-above affiant having sworn before me, you are empq\gf %gs\and
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be deait with according to.the law. A° cap )7

to the defendant at the time. of its. execution, or as.soon thereafter as is practicable.
Sworn to ang subscribed before me )

on __ Q1A /24%.2 i )
4 / / / Y _{Lsy)
MIGH?E'LE STEGN :

Jutige Code: O'Q]é'

ORIGINAL

Judge's Addréss 1000 LYTTLETON STREET BOX 7002
CAMDEN SC 29020-7002
JudgesTelephone 803-425-6035
Issulng Court:  [_] Magistrate

ORIGINAE, DOCDM\EM'

(] Municipal  [X] eircuit
Case: 2011~2124
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BAIL set by

DRI
Judge f"

- Address:

on _{7&1T

Type snd Amount: & l;’ /‘Z»-

Name of Surety:

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Judge

on

Defense Attorney:

Decision:

DISPOSITION before

Judge

on

by

(indieate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.)

Disposition:

Sentence:

JURORS

Name:

WITNEGSES

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone;

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

CODEFEMDANTS

R'ECOH

“E[

220,

BS ocpr

JAN 2.4 291,

PO peMDEN



SamApptoved by

ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL S Aatuey Goaa
‘ e K] County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT SCCA 514
M"96594 1 Kershaw )
STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA 5@{3@ appeared before me lhe affiant L Anderson who
G comr [ Mt £OR REE o o des a0 s s e G
T ‘K erchaw F“- vy ﬂnr\ lis county “and stale on or about S/ 8/2()1’) violate the”criminal Jaws " of the
NErY {_j?ﬂ ﬁle of South Carolina (or ordinance: of County/ D‘,,(‘Aunicipali(y af Kershaw )
THE STATE 'N ﬁﬁ% in thi (ﬁov.nng particulars:
Annetta Grant against ' )O\{ oE V\g\g ETION OF OFFENSE: Breach / Breach of trust with frauduluu intent, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000
. o0 RSP
. CLERY, Lot
poees T cii O
__Cainden, 5C29020- | futher slale that there is probable causé 1o belleve that the defendant named above did commit
Phone; 0)-x S_SN';-: the ‘ctimé set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex. F ~ Race B Height: 5 4 Weightt = 145 that o May 8, 012 the defendant, Annetta Grant, did take a 2004 Toyota Corolla SC Tag# FFN 769 (V'xlucd at 360()0 00) with
DL State: DL3# _ the consent of the victim, Bobby. Herring, but failed to return| it s of this date. This inéident took pldcc
DoB: Agency'ORI#  SC0280000 Kershaw County; South Carolina.

o
AN

Prosecuting Agency:  Kershaw County Sheriff

Proseculing Officer.. L, Anderson.« 7001

Otfense: Breach / Breach of trust with fraudulent.intent,
value more-than $2,000 but [ess' thdn $10 000

Dffense Code: 3423
. -13-0230(] 7’ )
Codéf@irdinance Sec:  16-13-0230(B)(2) Signatute of Affiant
This. warrant Is CERTIFIED . FOR  SERVICE N the TE OF SOUTH CARCLINA
D Countyr D Municipality.of STA o Municipafiy of ) Affiants Address 821 Ridgeway Rd.
| | The sccused X County/  [T] Municipatty ) -~ Tugoff, 8C 29075-
I8 1o be arested and broughl Dbefore  me fo be Kershaw ) Affiant's Telephone
dealt with- according ‘to the law;
(L.s) ARREST WARRANT
Signaiure of Judge .
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR.MUNICIPALITY'OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: _
it appeaiing from the above affidavit {hal there are -reasonable grounds to befieve that
RETURN o .
‘ . . . . on orabout, 5/ 872012 defendant Anmectta Grant
‘A copy of this arrest -w#arranl was delivered io did violate i T e State of South Carol r o dinance of
o . ; viclate the criminal laws ‘of lhe” State of Sou arolina n :
defendant nﬂt.’ _G_ B . W
’ County/ ‘Municipality of rshaw ) as set forth below:
on SS/17 7R K] ] Kersh _‘ . N
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Breach / Breach of trust with fraudulent intent, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000
6@_ _f W—-—"‘ Having found probable cause and ihe above affiant havmg sworn be!ore me,’you are empowered and direcled to-armest the said defendant and bring him or
5 Dot Eament Olcot” - her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to taw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be dellvered to'the defendant at'the tme of its execution, or as
: . - soon lhereafter.as is praclicuble

RETURNW, ARRANT TO: 5 Sworr fo and subsciibed before me

General Sessions ’

1121 Broad Street

Camden, SC.29020 - '

‘ ? Wiiliam D. Corbett . e .
? Judge_gode. 7029 _ ) D ‘Municipal [:] Circuil
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL - ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




BAIL 50t by VITNESSES
- -~

S Do - i AR

N7/ _
Typs un'(! Asount: Il /(, g LY, 20

Name of Surety: Name:
- Address: SR
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by —
B Ll Telephone:
Judge
I T .t Name:
on L R .. - ' Address:
Defendant Attomey: - ' Telephone:
Decisfon: . Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
- Address:
on
Telephone:
by

( 13 7al, bench 1nal, plea, nol, pros., etc.

{indicale Jury T P P c Name:
Dispositicn: : ’ Address:
Sentence: Telephone:

JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:

2me e
e SC i B Nama:
g i
;1 Eliy A\'t!gre'zss:-l
L R,
R R A
- Telephond: * ¢/

1‘ - é)‘c .
)

ip CODEFENDANTS




DOCKET NO. 2012-GS-28-0647

WITNESSES
’S)James Hemmg Camdar Pohce The State of Souﬂ car Ema
Depariment
County of
Kefrshaw
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER Ko MAY TERM 2012
1134924 -
THE STATE
Vs.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Annctta Green Grant

TARUE BILL

LY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

| Date: MAY 2 134 2@??

VERDICT

After being fuily adwsed*fas to my
legal rights, | hereby wgwegpresentment

_tothe Grand Jury. ,\~> ) ;{{::e

Defendant

Defendant

Witness.

‘Foreperson of Petif Jury
N Date
"N\ -

Indictment for
FORGERY LESS THAN $10,000

SC Code: 16-13-0010 (A)
CDR Code: 3436

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S. .

= S =
o = o=
B2 =
Tt =
ms = o
ZRm e
328 2 5
Sog = X
Sex = {.';‘
=TI £ O
vilo o T
o -
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SA09349 50
STATE OF SOUTH CA??\Cq)L P

3¢ :d-M9 €S mlsms INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF KERSHAW .

QJANMOCZH 33YOL
TAUDD =9 N300

At a Cottsf Ge’ﬁérﬁ%@ons convened on MAY 23, 2012, the

Grand Jurors of Kershaw County present upon their oath:

FORGERY LESS THAN $10,000

That Annetta Green Grant did in Kershaw County on or about December
14, 2011, with intent to défrat.;d, f-a-:lsely‘ make, fbrge, counterfeit, cause or
procure to be falsely made, forged, or coun.terfe'ited,'utter and publish as
true, or willfully act or assist vin any of the foregoing, in regard to an
instrument(s) of writing, to wit: DID PUBLISH A FORGED CHECK, WHICH
SHE KNEW TO BE FORGED. All in vioiatiqn of § 16-13-10, S.C. Code of

Laws.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

D J

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
(S) L Anderson

< Kershaw County Sheriff

O uery
v

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

V965941

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

- Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

q.Date:
N

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-28-0238

The State of South Carolina
County of

Kershaw

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL. TERM 2014
K98

THE STATE
vs.

Annetta Grant

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury. g

Defendant

,.é?‘

f%f
’\T’

! 5) ~« f g
hereby appear in my*own proper ﬁerson and plead
guilty to the within ladlﬁtment orte,
55 \gf f &
o Y XY AE

Defendant &%

Witness:

Indictment for

Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent,

$2,000 - $10,000

SC Code: 16-13-230 (A)
CDR Code: 3423

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
| ~ INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF KERSHAW )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the Grand Jurors of

Kershaw County present upon their oath:

BREACH OF TRUST WITH FRAUDULENT INTENT, VALUE MORE
THAN $2,000 BUT LESS THAN $10,000

That Annetta Grant did in Kershaw County on or about May 8, 2012,
having been -entrusted by the owner, Bobby Herring, with the care,
keeping, and possession of a a 2004 Toyofa Corolla valued at more than
Two Thousand ($2,000.00) Dollars, but less than Ten 'Thousand
(31 0,000.00) dollars, did feloniously convert and appropriate such property
to his/her own use and purposes, with intent to deprive the owner thereof,

in violation of Section 16-13-0230(B)(2), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

Do j

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record oni Appeal ¢ontains all material proposed to
be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Idenufymg Information and Othex
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

June 3rd, 2015

Tiffany L. Gl{ex \1
Appellate %cndm
South Carolina Commiission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbig, S. C. 29211-1589
(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

June 3rd, 2015 ﬂ E é’
TlffanyL er

Appellate ender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS @ QRIGIN At

Appeal from Kershaw County

James R. Barber, III, Circuit Court Judge

THE STATE, aw g, .
\ 5
RESPS)
v. a5
ANNETTA GRANT,
APPELLANT
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true copy of the Record on Appeal in the above referenced case has been
served upon Matthew Buchanan, Esquire, at the South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole

and Pardon Services, P.O. Box 11589, Columbia, SC 29211-1589, this 3rd day of June, 2015.

CruieeMiphell *

Administrative Specialist

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me

this 3rd day of June, 2015. .
— ‘ (L.S)

Notary Public forSouth Carolina
My Commission Expires: October 30, 2022.




